

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

J. R., Turner

No. 13,442 Criminal

SEP 30 1959
NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 30th day of September, 1959 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and by counsel, Robert B. Copeland.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of guilty

of the offense of having violated Title 26, U.S.C., Sections 5205(a)(2), 5604(a)(1), in that on or about September 4, 1959, on premises located at 612 East Oak Street, Drumright, Oklahoma, he had in his possession ten and one-fourth (10 $\frac{1}{4}$) gallons of distilled spirits, the immediate containers thereof not having been stamped by a stamp evidencing the determination of the tax or indicating compliance with the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code,

as charged in the indictment; and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby placed on probation for a period of Eighteen (18) Months from this date.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver two certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.
Approved as to form:

/s/ PERRY A. KROHN
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE
United States District Judge.

Clerk.

A TRUE COPY. Certified this 30th day of September, 1959
NOBLE C. HOOD
(Signed) _____ (By) _____
Clerk. Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court
FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

United States of America

v.

Clyde Samuel Alsop

SEP 30 1959

No. 13,443 Criminal

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this **30th** day of **September**, 19**59** came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and by counsel, **H. G. Bill Dickey**.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of² **guilty**

of the offense of having violated Title 26, U.S.C., Sections 5008(b), 5642 and 7206(4), in that on or about May 19, 1959, at a point about two miles north of Bristow, Oklahoma, he had in his possession $1\frac{1}{2}$ gallons of distilled spirits, the immediate containers thereof not evidencing payment of all internal revenue taxes imposed on such distilled spirits, and concealed the nontaxpaid distilled spirits in a 1952 Buick automobile, with intent to evade and defeat the assessment and collection of internal revenue taxes imposed thereon,

as charged³ in Counts One and Two of the Indictment and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of⁴

Count One - Six (6) Months**Count Two - Six (6) Months**

It is adjudged that the sentence imposed in Count Two shall run concurrently with the sentence imposed in Count One.

IT IS ADJUDGED that⁵ execution of sentence be and it is hereby stayed until **October 7, 1959 at 9:00 A. M.**

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:'

/s/ **PERRY A. KOHN**/s/ **ROYCE H. SAVAGE**

United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:⁶
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this **30th** day of **September, 1959**(Signed) **NOBLE C. HOOD**

Clerk

(By)

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court **FILED**
FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America

v.

Archie Howard Hayes

SEP 30 1959

No. 13,444 Criminal
NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 30th day of September, 1959 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and ¹without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of ²guilty

of the offense of having violated Title 26, U.S.C., Sections 5008(b), 5642 and 7206(4), in that on or about May 8, 1959, on an Osage County road about ten miles southeast of Fairfax, Oklahoma, he had in his possession 35 gallons of distilled spirits, the immediate containers thereof not having affixed thereto stamps evidencing payment of all internal revenue taxes imposed thereon; and concealed the nontaxpaid distilled spirits in a 1957 Buick automobile, with intent to evade and defeat the assessment and collection of the tax imposed by the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, as charged in Counts One and Two of the Indictment;

~~XXXXXX~~

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of⁴

Count One - Three (3) Months
Count Two - Three (3) Months

It is adjudged that the sentence imposed in Count Two shall run concurrently with the sentence imposed in Count One.

IT IS ADJUDGED that ~~the~~ execution of sentence be and it is hereby stayed until October 7, 1959 at 9:00 A. M.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.
Approved asto form:

/s/ PERRY A. KROHN

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE

United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:⁶
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

A True Copy. Certified this 30th day of September, 1959 Clerk.

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk

(By) _____
Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court **FILED**
FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

SEP 30 1959

United States of America

v.

Victoria Elvirdia Roberts

No. 13,445 Criminal
 NOBLE C. HOOD
 Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 30th day of September, 1959, the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and without counsel; the court advised the defendant of her right to counsel and asked her whether she desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that she waived the right to the assistance of counsel.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon ^{her} plea of guilty

of the offense of having violated Title 26, U.S.C., Sections 111; 5008(b), 5642; 5601(a)(7); and 5173, 5601(a)(4), in that on or about June 2, 1959, at 10 N. Hartford, Tulsa, Oklahoma, she forcibly resisted and opposed Investigators of the Alcohol and Tobacco Tax Division in the performance of their duty; had in her possession four gallons of distilled spirits in containers not evidencing the payment of all internal revenue taxes imposed thereon; and on or about Aug. 14, 1959, on premises at the rear of 550 E. Young Street, Tulsa, she made and fermented mash fit for distillation on premises other than a duly authorized distillery; and carried on the business of a distiller without having given bond as required by law; as charged in Counts, 1, 2, 3 and 4 of the Indictment;

~~as charged~~
 and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of⁴

Count One - Eighteen (18) Months
 Count Two - Eighteen (18) Months
 Count Three - Eighteen (18) Months
 Count Four - Eighteen (18) Months

It is adjudged that the sentences imposed in Counts Two, Three and Four shall run concurrently with the sentence imposed in Count One.

~~as charged~~⁵

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

/s/ RUSSELL H. SMITH

The Court recommends commitment to:⁶
 Ass't. U. S. Attorney

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE

United States District Judge.

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 30th day of September, 1959

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk

(By)

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court **FILED**
FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America

v.

Thomas Alfred McNaul

SEP 30 1959

No. 13,452 Criminal
NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 30th day of September, 1959 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and ~~without counsel~~; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of² **guilty**

of the offense of having violated Title 18, U.S.C., Section 2312, in that on or about the 1st of August, 1959, he transported in interstate commerce from Clovis, New Mexico to Ponca City, Oklahoma, a stolen 1955 Mercury 4-door sedan, Serial No. 55 SL21677M, he then knowing the automobile to have been stolen,

as charged³ in the Information;

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for ~~custody~~ **treatment and supervision until discharged by the Youth Correction Division as provided by Title 18, U.S.C., Section 5010(b).**

IT IS ADJUDGED that the sentence imposed in this case shall run concurrently with the sentence imposed in Criminal Case No. 13,424.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.
Approved as to form:

/s/ FREDERICK S. NELSON

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE

United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:⁶
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

A True Copy. Certified this 30th day of September, 1959

Clerk.

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk

(By) _____

Deputy Clerk.

FILED

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

OCT 1 - 1959

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

Willis Downing

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

No. 13,440 Criminal

On this 1st day of October, 1959, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived his right to the assistance of counsel.

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of guilty

of the offense of having violated Title 26, U.S.C., Section 5205(a), 5604(a)(1), in that on or about July 11, 1959, at 336 North Berian Street, Nowata, Oklahoma, he had in his possession 17½ gallons of distilled spirits, the immediate containers thereof not having been stamped by a stamp evidencing the determination of the tax or indicating compliance with the provisions of Chapter 51, Internal Revenue Code of 1954, as amended,

as charged in the Indictment;

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby placed on probation for a period of Eighteen (18) Months from this date.

It IS FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

It IS FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver two certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.
Approved as to form:

/s/ FREDERICK S. NELSON
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE

United States District Judge.

Clerk.

A TRUE COPY. Certified this 1st day of October, 1959.

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD (By) _____
Clerk. Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

OCT - 8 1959

United States of America

v.

Lula Belle Hendricks

No. 13,325 Criminal

NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 8th day of October, 1959, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and by counsel, Fred Tillman.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant ~~is not guilty upon a jury verdict or not guilty of the offense of having violated Title 26, U.S.C., Sections 5216(a), 5608(a), and 5606, as charged in Counts One and Two of the Indictment.~~ is not guilty upon a jury verdict or not guilty of the offense of having violated Title 26, U.S.C., Sections 5216(a), 5608(a), and 5606, as charged in Counts One and Two of the Indictment.

~~xxxxxx~~
~~xxxxxx~~

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is ~~guilty as charged and convicted~~ not guilty.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby ~~committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for a period of~~ discharged and her bond exonerated.

~~XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX~~

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

/s/ RUSSELL H. SMITH

/s/ W. R. WALLACE

United States District Judge.

~~XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX~~ Ass't. U. S. Attorney

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this _____ day of _____

(Signed) _____
Clerk

(By) _____
Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court
FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

OCT - 8 1939

United States of America
v.
Ervin Columbus Cole

} No. 13,434 Criminal

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk U. S. District Court

On this 8th day of October, 1939, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and by counsel, S. S. Lawrence.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant ~~has been convicted~~ is not guilty upon a jury verdict of not guilty of the offense of having violated Title 26, USC 5216(a), 5608(a), as charged in Count One of the Indictment.

~~and the court hereby ordered the defendant to be committed to the custody of the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.~~

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is ~~not~~ not guilty.

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby ~~recommended to the custody of the United States Marshal or other qualified officer for imprisonment for a term of~~ discharged and his bond exonerated.

~~XXXXXXXXXXXX~~⁵

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

Frederick S. Nelson
The Court recommends commitment to:⁶

Ass't. U. S. Attorney

Royce H. George
United States District Judge.

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this _____ day of _____

(Signed) _____
Clerk

(By) _____
Deputy Clerk.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America,
Plaintiff,
vs.
Charles Edward Stubbs,
Defendant.

Criminal No. 13381

FILED
IN OPEN COURT

OCT 14 1959

DISMISSAL OF INDICTMENT

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 14th day of October, 1959, pursuant to Rule 48 of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure, Perry A. Krohn, Assistant United States Attorney for the Northern District of Oklahoma, hereby dismisses Count Two of the indictment against the defendant, Charles Edward Stubbs, charging a violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2312, for the reason that defendant has heretofore entered a plea of guilty to Count One of the indictment under a Rule 20, Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure, in the Southern District of New York, and Count Two, which is a similar charge, would require an amendment due to a typographical error.


Perry A. Krohn
Assistant U. S. Attorney

Leave of court is granted for the filing of the foregoing Dismissal of Indictment.


United States District Judge

FILED**United States District Court**

FOR THE

OCT 27 1959

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk, U. S. District Court

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

Alfred Harold Daniel

No. 13,325 Criminal

On this 27 day of October, 1959, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and by counsel, John Tillman.

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of guilty

of the offenses of having violated Title 26, U.S.C., Sections 5216(a), 5608(a), and 5606, in that on or about September 18, 1958, on premises located about nine miles northeast of Pawhuska, Oklahoma, he made and fermented mash fit for distillation on premises other than a distillery duly authorized according to law; and carried on the business of a distiller without having given bond as required by law, as charged in Counts One and Two of the Indictment;

~~as charged~~

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby placed on probation on each count for a period of Eighteen (18) Months from this date.

It IS FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

It IS FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver two certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer. Approved as to form:

/s/ RUSSELL H. SMITH

Ass't. U. S. Attorney

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE

United States District Judge.

Clerk.

A TRUE COPY. Certified this 27th day of October, 1959.

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk.

(By)

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court **FILED**

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

OCT 27 1959

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

Freeman McKee

NOBLE C. HOOD
No. 13,342 ~~Criminal~~ District Court

On this 27th day of October, 1959, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and by counsel, John Tillman.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of guilty

of the offense of having violated Title 26, U.S.C., Sections 5008(b), 5642, in that on or about October 9, 1958, at 305 Osage Street, Pawhuska, Oklahoma, he sold one (1) pint of distilled spirits, the immediate container thereof not having affixed thereto stamps evidencing payment of all internal revenue taxes imposed on such distilled spirits,

as charged in the indictment;

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby placed on probation for a period of Eighteen (18) Months from this date.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver two certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.
Approved as to form:

/s/ PERRY A. KROHN
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE
United States District Judge.

Clerk.

A TRUE COPY. Certified this 27th day of October, 1959.
(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD (By) _____
Clerk. Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court
FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

OCT 27 1959

United States of America

v.

Stanford Elmer Johnson

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

No. **13,376 Criminal**

On this **27th** day of **October**, **1959** came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and by counsel, **S. S. Lawrence**.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of **not guilty**, and a **verdict of guilty** of the offenses of having violated Title 26, U.S.C., Section 4744(a), in that on or about April 17, 1957, in the City of Tulsa, Oklahoma, being then and there a transferee required to pay the transfer tax imposed by law, he acquired and obtained by transfer seven (7) marihuana cigarettes; and transported and concealed seven (7) marihuana cigarettes, without having paid the taxes imposed on such transfer by Section 4741(a) of Title 26, United States Code; as charged in Counts One and Two of the Indictment;

~~XXXXXXXXXX~~
as charged³

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of⁴

Count One - Five (5) Years
Count Two - Five (5) Years. It is adjudged that the sentence imposed in Count Two shall run concurrently with the sentence imposed in Count One.

IT IS ADJUDGED that ~~the Verdict of Guilty as to Count Three be~~ and it is hereby set aside and that the case is hereby dismissed as to Count Three.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.
Approved as to form:

/s/ ROBERT S. RIZLEY

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE

United States District Judge.

~~XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX~~
The Court recommends commitment to:⁶
United States Attorney

A True Copy. Certified this 27th day of October, 1959 *Clerk.*

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk

(By) _____
Deputy Clerk.

FILED

United States District Court
FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

OCT 27 1959

United States of America

v.

George Elmer Delaney

No. 13,425 Criminal

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 27th day of October, 1959, the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of² **guilty**

of the offense of having violated Title 18, U.S.C., Section 2314, in that on or about August 10, 1959, with unlawful and fraudulent intent, he knowingly caused to be transported in interstate commerce from Pryor, Oklahoma, to Pittsburg, Kansas, a falsely made and forged security, to-wit: a check for \$60.00, dated August 10, 1959, payable to George Delaney, purportedly drawn by William Garner, Garner Construction Company, on The First National Bank, Pittsburg, Kansas, he then knowing the check to be falsely made and forged, as charged in the Information;

~~XXXXX~~
as charged³

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of⁴

Eighteen (18) Months.

~~XXXXXXXXXXXX~~

BELOW

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

/s/ PERRY A. KROHN

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE

United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:

Ass't. U. S. Attorney

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 27th day of October, 1959

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk

(By)

Deputy Clerk.

FILED

United States District Court

FOR THE

OCT 27 1959

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

Joe Johnson

No. 13,434 Criminal

On this 27th day of October, 1959, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and by counsel, Amos T. Hall.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of guilty

of the offenses of having violated Title 26, U.S.C. Sections 5216(a), 5608(a); 5606; 5008(b), 5642, in that on or about June 23, 1959, near Slick, Okla., he made and fermented mash fit for distillation on premises other than an authorized distillery; carried on the business of a distiller without having given bond; and had in his possession 9 1/2 gallons of distilled spirits that did not show evidence of the payment of all taxes imposed thereon; as charged in Counts 1, 2 and 3 of the Indictment;

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby placed on probation on each of Counts One, Two and Three for a period of Eighteen (18) Months from this date.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver two certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.
Approved as to form:

/s/ FREDERICK S. NELSON
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE

United States District Judge.

Clerk.

A TRUE COPY. Certified this _____ day of _____, 19_____

(Signed) _____

Clerk.

(By) _____

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court
FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

OCT 27 1959

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

United States of America

v.

John Griffin

No. **13,434 Criminal**

On this **27th** day of **October**, 19**59** came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and **by counsel, Amos T. Hall.**

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of² **guilty**

of the offenses of **having violated Title 26, U.S.C., sections 5606 and 5008(b), 5642, in that on or about June 23, 1959, on premises located about four miles southeast of Slick, Oklahoma, he carried on the business of a distiller without having given bond as required by law; and had in his possession 9½ gallons of distilled spirits, the immediate containers thereof not having affixed stamps evidencing the payment of all internal revenue taxes imposed thereon, as charged in Counts Two and Three of the Indictment;**

~~XXXXXXXXXX~~

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of⁴

Count Two - Six (6) Months
Count Three - Six (6) Months. The sentence imposed in Count Three shall run concurrently with the sentence in Count Two.

~~XXXXXXXXXX~~
IT IS ADJUDGED that

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.
Approved as to form:

/s/ FREDERICK S. NELSON

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE

United States District Judge.

~~XXXXXXXXXX~~
The Court recommends commitment to:⁶
Ass't. U. S. Atty.

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this _____ day of _____

(Signed) _____

Clerk

(By) _____

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

OCT 27 1959

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court*

United States of America

v.

Gene Talmage York

No. **13,437 Criminal**

On this **27th** day of **October**, **1959** came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and **by counsel, S. S. Lawrence.**

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of² **not guilty and a finding of guilty** of the offenses of having violated Title 26, U.S.C., Sections 5008(b), 5642 and 7206(4), in that on or about May 21, 1959, in the 1800 block North Madison Avenue, Tulsa, Oklahoma, he had in his possession 41 gallons of distilled spirits, the immediate containers thereof not having affixed stamps evidencing the payment of all internal revenue taxes imposed thereon; and concealed the 41 gallons of nontaxpaid distilled spirits in a 1950 Buick automobile, with intent to evade and defeat the assessment and collection of the tax imposed on such distilled spirits, as charged in Counts One and Two of the Indictment;

~~SEARCHED~~

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of⁴

Count One - Three (3) Months
Count Two - Three (3) Months.

IT IS ADJUDGED that⁵ **the sentence in Count Two shall run concurrently with the sentence in Count One.**

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.
Approved as to form:

/s/ Frederick S. Nelson

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE

United States District Judge.

~~XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX~~
The Court recommends commitment to:⁶
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

A True Copy. Certified this **27th** day of **October, 1959** *Clerk.*

(Signed) **NOBLE C. HOOD**

Clerk

(By)

Deputy Clerk.

FILED

OCT 27 1959

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

United States of America

v.

Roosevelt Horns

No. 13,438 Criminal

On this 27th day of October, 1959 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and by counsel, Primus C. Wade.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of² **not guilty and a finding of guilty** of the offense of **having violated Title 26, U.S.C., Sections 5686(b) and 5216(a), 5608(a)**, in that on or about June 22, 1959, at 227 East Tecumseh Street, Tulsa, Oklahoma, he had in his possession distilling apparatus intended for use in violation of Chapter 51 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954; and made and fermented mash fit for distillation on premises other than a distillery duly authorized according to law, as charged in Counts One and Two of the Indictment;

~~xxxxxx~~³
and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of⁴

Count One - Three (3) Months
Count Two - Three (3) Months. The sentence in Count Two shall run concurrently with the sentence in Count One.

IT IS ADJUDGED that **that execution of sentence be and it is hereby stayed until November 5, 1959 at 9:00 A. M.**

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.
Approved as to form:

/s/ FREDERICK S. NELSON

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE

United States District Judge.

~~RECOMMENDATION~~
The Court recommends commitment to:⁶
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

A True Copy. Certified this 27th day of October, 1959

Clerk.

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk

(By)

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court
FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

OCT 27 1959

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

United States of America

v.

George Elmer Delaney

No. 13,450 Criminal

On this 27th day of October, 1959, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of² **guilty**

of the offense of ~~having~~ ^{having} violated Title 18, U.S.C., Section 2314, in that on or about July 30, 1959, in the Western District of Arkansas, Fort Smith, Division, he unlawfully caused to be transported in interstate commerce from Subiaco, Arkansas to Pittsburg, Kansas, and from Paris, Arkansas to Pittsburg, Kansas, forged and falsely made checks payable to George Delaney and signed William Garner, and drawn on the First National Bank, Pittsburg, Kansas, knowing the checks to have been forged and falsely made, as charged in Counts One, Two and Three of the information;

~~xxxxxxx~~³
and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of⁴

Count One - Eighteen (18) Months
Count Two - Eighteen (18) Months
Count Three - Eighteen (18) Months

It is adjudged that the sentence in Counts Two and Three shall run concurrently with the sentence in Count One.

IT IS ADJUDGED that⁵ the sentence in this case shall run concurrently with the sentence imposed in Criminal Case No. 13,425.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.
Approved as to form:

/s/ PERRY A. KROHN

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE

United States District Judge.

~~Commitment to:~~
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this _____ day of _____

(Signed) _____

Clerk

(By) _____

Deputy Clerk.

FILED**United States District Court**

FOR THE

OCT 27 1959

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

Eugenia H. Thomas

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

No. 13,456 Criminal

On this 27th day of October, 1959, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and without counsel; the court advised the defendant of her right to counsel and asked her whether she desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that she waived the right to the assistance of counsel.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon ^{her} ~~his~~ plea of ' guilty

of the offense of having violated Title 18, U.S.C., Section 1005, in that on or about October 1, 1959, at Claremore, Okla., while a Teller in the Rogers County Bank, Claremore, Okla., caused to be made a false entry in the cash book of the general ledger of said bank, which false entry purported to show a cash balance of \$147,056.58, whereas, in truth and in fact the cash balance was \$145,335.58,

as charged in the Information; and the court having asked the defendant whether she has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby placed on probation for a period of eighteen (18) months from this date.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver two certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

Approved as to form:

/s/ ROBERT S. RIZLEY
U. S. Attorney

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE

United States District Judge.

Clerk.

A TRUE COPY. Certified this 27th day of October, 1959.

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk.

(By)

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court
FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

OCT 27 1959

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

United States of America

v.
Nolan John Farmer

} **No. 13,457 Criminal**

On this **27th** day of **October**, 1959, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and **by counsel, William H. Bell.**

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of² **guilty** of the offense of **having violated Title 18, USC, Section 2312, in that on or about August 31, 1959, he transported in interstate commerce from Bismarck, North Dakota, to Tulsa, Oklahoma, a stolen 1951 Chevrolet, Motor No. JAD940113, he then knowing the automobile to have been stolen,**

as charged³ **in the Information;** and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for ~~maximum treatment and supervision~~ **until discharged by the Youth Correction Division as provided by Title 18, U.S.C., Section 5010(b).**

~~XXXXXXXXXXXX~~⁵

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.
Approved as to form:

/s/ RUSSELL H. SMITH
~~XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX~~
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE
United States District Judge.

A True Copy. Certified this _____ day of _____ 1959.

(Signed) _____ (By) _____
Clerk Deputy Clerk.

FILED

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

OCT 27 1959

United States of America

v.

Paul Edward Crabtree

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

No. **13,457 Criminal**

On this **27th** day of **October**, **1959** came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and **by counsel, William H. Bell.**

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of² **guilty**

of the offense of **having violated Title 18, U.S.C., 2312 in that on or about August 31, 1959, he transported in interstate commerce from Bismarck, North Dakota, to Tulsa, Oklahoma, a stolen 1951 Chevrolet, Motor No. JAD940113, he then knowing the automobile to have been stolen,**

as charged³ **in the Information;**

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for ~~XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX~~ **treatment and supervision until discharged by the Youth Correction Division as provided by Title 18, U.S.C., Section 5010(b).**

~~XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX~~

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

/s/ RUSSELL H. SMITH

~~XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX~~
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE

United States District Judge.

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this _____ day of _____

(Signed) _____

Clerk

(By) _____

Deputy Clerk.

FILED

United States District Court
FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

OCT 27 1959

United States of America

v.

Bill J Hughes

}

No. **13,458 Criminal**

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this **27th** day of **October**, 1959 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and **without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel.**

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of² **guilty**

of the offense of **having violated Title 18, U.S.C., Section 2312, in that on or about August 13, 1959, he transported in interstate commerce from Albuquerque, New Mexico, to Tulsa, Oklahoma, a stolen 1959 4-door Impala Sedan, Serial No. F 59 K 106780, he then knowing the automobile to have been stolen,**

as charged³ in the Information; and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of⁴

Four (4) Years.

~~XXXXXXXXXXXX~~

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

/s/ FREDERICK S. NELSON

Ass't. U. S. Attorney

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE

United States District Judge.

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this _____ day of _____

(Signed) _____
Clerk

(By) _____
Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

OCT 27 1959

United States of America

v.

William Isaac Brown

No. 13,459 Criminal

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 27th day of October, 1959, the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of² guilty

of the offense of having violated Title 18, U.S.C., Section 2312, in that on or about October 3, 1959, he transported in interstate commerce from Baxter Springs, Kansas, to Miami, Oklahoma, a stolen 1959 Pontiac 4-door Sedan, Motor No. 159K5572, he then knowing the automobile to have been stolen,

as charged³ in the Information; and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for ~~XXXXXX~~ treatment and supervision until discharged by the Youth Correction Division as provided by Title 18, U.S.C., Section 5010(b).

~~XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX~~⁵

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant. Approved as to form:

/s/ FREDERICK S. NELSON

~~XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX~~ commitment to:⁶
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE

United States District Judge.

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this _____ day of _____

(Signed) _____
Clerk

(By) _____
Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

OCT 27 1959

United States of America

v.

Charles Homer Greenwald

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

No. 13,460 Criminal

On this **27th** day of **October**, **1959** came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and **without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel.**

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of **guilty**

of the offense of **having violated Title 18, U.S.C., Section 2312, in that on or about September 29, 1959, he transported in interstate commerce from Las Vegas, Nevada, to Claremore, Oklahoma, a stolen 1955 Pontiac 2-door Sedan, Serial No. C855H117385, he then knowing the automobile to have been stolen,**

as charged **in the Information;**

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for ~~detention~~ **treatment and supervision until discharged by the Youth Correction Division as provided by Title 18, U.S.C., Section 5010(b).**

~~IT IS ADJUDGED that~~

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

/s/ FREDERICK S. NELSON

The Court recommends commitment to:
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE

United States District Judge.

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this _____ day of _____

(Signed) _____

Clerk

(By) _____

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

OCT 27 1959

United States of America

v.

Olean Beatrice Henderson

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

No. 13,461 - Criminal

On this 27th day of October, 1959 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and¹ without counsel; the court advised the defendant of her right to counsel and asked her whether she desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that she waived the right to the assistance of counsel.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon ~~her~~ plea of² **her** guilty

of the offense ~~of~~ ^{of} having received and unlawfully had in her possession the contents of letters addressed to others than herself, to-wit: State of Oklahoma checks, for Aid to Dependent Children, which letters had been stolen from mail receptacles, authorized depositories for mail matters, she knowing such contents had been stolen; and for the purpose of obtaining or receiving from the United States, sums of money, she did falsely forge certain writings, to-wit: the endorsement of the name of the payee to a United States Treasury check payable to another, and did utter and publish as true such forged writing, in violation of Title 18, U. S. C., Sections 1708 and 495, as charged in Counts One, Two, Three, Four and Five of the information;

~~and~~ and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for ~~the purpose of~~ **XXXXXX treatment and supervision until discharged by the Youth Correction Division as provided by Title 18, U. S. C., Section 5010(b).**

~~IT IS ADJUDGED that~~

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.
Approved as to form:

Perry A. Krohn
The Court recommends commitment to:
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

ROYCE H. SAVAGE
United States District Judge.

A True Copy. Certified this 27th day of October, 1959.

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD Clerk (By) _____ Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

NOV - 2 1959

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

Albert McDonald

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

No. 13,429 - Criminal

On this 2nd day of November, 1959, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and by counsel, Chas. Pope.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of guilty

of the offense of having had in his possession the contents of a letter addressed to Edward L. Rutherford, 411 Enterprise Building, Tulsa, Oklahoma, namely, a check payable to Edward L. Rutherford, drawn by Julian Oil and Royalty Co., Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, drawn on The Liberty National Bank, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, which letter had been stolen from the authorized depository for mail matter at 411 Enterprise Building, Tulsa, Oklahoma, knowing that such contents had been stolen, in violation of Title 18, U. S. C., Sec., 1708, as charged in Count number One of the indictment;

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is placed on probation for a period of Two (2) Years from this date.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver two certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

Approved as to form:

121 Perry G. Krohn
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

121 Royce H. Savage
United States District Judge.

.....
Clerk.

A TRUE COPY. Certified this day of, 19.....

(Signed)

Clerk.

(By)

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court **FILED**

FOR THE

~~NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA~~

NOV 12 1959

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

Leon Cash Woodward

No. 13, 377

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 12th day of November, 1959, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and with counsel, David Hood,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of ' guilty

of the offense of having violated Title 50 App., Section 462 (b), in that on or about the 4th day of April, 1959, at Tulsa, Oklahoma, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, said Leon Cash Woodward had in his possession a Selective Service Registration Certificate which he knew to be altered,

as charged '

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that ' the defendant Leon Cash Woodward be placed on probation for a period of One (1) year from this date.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver two certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

Russell H. Smith
Att. U. S. Attorney

B. H. Savage
United States District Judge.

Clerk.

A TRUE COPY. Certified this day of, 19.....

(Signed) (By)
Clerk. Deputy Clerk.

FILED

United States District Court

FOR THE

NOV 12 1959

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

Ivan Lester Denbow

}
}

No. 13, 451

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 12th day of November, 1959, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and with counsel, Irvine E. Ungerman.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of guilty

of the offense of having violated Title 18, U.S.C., section 1709, in that on or about May 20, 1959, at Tulsa Oklahoma, he then being a Postal Service Employee, namely, a city mail carrier at Tulsa, Oklahoma, did embezzle certain letters which came into his possession intended to be conveyed by mail, and did steal from a certain letter \$9.00 in currency,

as charged in Counts One (1), Two (2) and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby placed on probation for a period of

Count One: Eighteen (18) Months

Count Two: Eighteen (18) Months

from this date.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver two certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

Irvine E. Ungerman
Asst. U. S. Attorney

R. H. Savage
United States District Judge.

Clerk.

A TRUE COPY. Certified this _____ day of _____, 19_____

(Signed) _____
Clerk.

(By) _____
Deputy Clerk.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America,

Plaintiff,

vs.

Edward O'Neal Horne,

Defendant.

Criminal No. 13217

FILED

NOV 18 1959

ORDER

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

Pursuant to Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law entered herein,
IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that the Petition of Edward O'Neal
Horne to Set Aside and Vacate Judgment and Sentence herein is hereby denied.

Dated this 15th day of November, 1959.

R. H. Savage
United States District Judge

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America,

Plaintiff,

vs.

Bill J. Hughes,

Defendant.

Criminal No. 13458

FILED

NOV 13 1959

ORDER MODIFYING SENTENCE

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 13th day of November, 1959, this matter coming on to be heard before the court, upon the application of the defendant, Bill J. Hughes, for modification of his sentence in the above numbered cause, and the court finds that for good cause shown defendant's sentence of four (4) years, imposed on October 27, 1959, should be modified.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED by the court that the sentence of four (4) years heretofore entered in this cause on October 27, 1959, against the defendant, Bill J. Hughes, be and the same is hereby modified to forty-six (46) months and twenty (20) days, pursuant to Rule 35, Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure.

B. H. Savage
United States District Judge

United States District Court
FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

NOV 23 1959

United States of America

v.

William Craig Whitney



No. 13,464 - Criminal

NOBLE C. HOOD,
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 23rd day of November, 1959 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of guilty

of the offense of having on or about September 16, 1959, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, stole a thing of value of the United States, to-wit: A 16 mm Bell and Howell moving picture projector, Serial No. 933444, the same being valued at approximately \$260.00, being the property of the United States of America, from the United States Air Force ROTC Detachment, University of Tulsa, Tulsa, Oklahoma, in violation of Title 18, U. S. C., Section 641, as charged in Count number one of the information;

XXXXXXXXXX

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of

Five (5) Years.

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

WELDEN

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

Frederick S. Nelson

Ass't. U. S. Attorney

ROYCE H. SAVAGE

United States District Judge.

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this day of

(Signed)

Clerk

(By)

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America

v.

Melvin Jerry Brim

}

No. 13,466 Criminal

FILED

DEC -2 1959

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 2nd day of December, 1959, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and ¹without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel.

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of² **guilty**

of the offense of **having violated Title 18, U.S.C., 2312**, in that on or about November 19, 1959, he transported in interstate commerce from the vicinity of Bigelow, Arkansas, to Tulsa, Oklahoma, a stolen 1955 Bellaire Chevrolet, Motor No. 020 775 2F 55Z, he then knowing the automobile to have been stolen,

as charged³ **in the Information;**

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for ~~imprisonment~~ **treatment and supervision until discharged by the Youth Correction Division as provided by Title 18, U.S.C., Section 5010(b).**

~~XXXXXXXXXXXX~~
It IS ADJUDGED that

It IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant. **Approved as to form:**

/s/ FREDERICK S. NELSON

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE

United States District Judge.

~~XXXXXXXXXXXX~~
The Court recommends commitment to:
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

Clerk

A True Copy. Certified this 2nd day of December, 1959

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk

(By)

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

DEC -2 1959

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

Cleo Leo Barrows

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

No. 13,074 - Criminal

On this 2nd day of December, 1959, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and by counsel, David Hood,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of **guilty**

of the offense of **having on or about May 20, 1957, transported in interstate commerce from Wichita, Kansas, to Bixby, Oklahoma, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, a stolen 1951 Chevrolet Sedan, Motor No. JAA497432, he then knowing such automobile to have been stolen, in violation of Title 18, U. S. C., Section 2312, as charged in count number one of the indictment;**

~~and the court~~

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that **the defendant is hereby placed on probation for a period of Three (3) Years from this date.**

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver two certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

Approved as to form:

Frederick S. Nelson
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

Raymond H. Savage
United States District Judge.

Clerk.

A TRUE COPY. Certified this _____ day of _____, 19_____

(Signed)

(By)

Clerk.

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court
FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

United States of America

v.

John Zomichowski

No. 12,857

DEC - 2 1959

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 2nd day of December, 1959 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and¹ by counsel James F. Metzger.

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of² guilty

of the offense of having on or about April 14, 1956 transported in interstate commerce from Phoenix, Arizona, to Chelsea, Oklahoma, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, a stolen 1946 Ford Tudor, Motor No. 99A1053606, he then knowing such automobile to have been stolen, in violation of Title 18, U.S.C., 2312

as charged³ in count No. One of the indictment and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of⁴ Three (3) Years.

~~It IS ADJUDGED that~~

It IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

/s/ Fredrick S. Nelson

/s/ Royce H. Savage

Asst. U.S. Attorney

United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:⁵

/s/ Noble C. Hood

Clerk

A True Copy. Certified this 2nd day of December, 1959

(Signed) Noble C. Hood

Clerk

(By) _____

Deputy Clerk.

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,)
vs.)
DALE LEE COLLIS)

Criminal Case No. 13,205

FILED

DEC 8 1959

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On the 29th day of April, 1958, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and by counsel, Jerry Dickman.

IT WAS ADJUDGED that the defendant had been convicted upon his plea of guilty of having violated Title 18, U.S.C.A., Section 2312, in that he transported a stolen 1957 Ford Convertible in interstate commerce from Santa Monica, California to Sapulpa, Oklahoma, as charged in the Information.

IT WAS ADJUDGED that the defendant was guilty as charged and convicted.

IT WAS ADJUDGED that the defendant be placed on probation for a period of Three (3) Years.

NOW, on this 8th day of December, 1959, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and by counsel, Jerry Dickman. And it being shown to the court that the defendant has violated the terms and conditions of probation,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the order of probation be revoked and the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for treatment and supervision until discharged by the Youth Correction Division as provided by Title 18, U.S.C., Section 5010(b).

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

/s/ FREDERICK S. NELSON
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE
Judge

United States District Court
FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

United States of America

v.

Clinton Ernest Hall, Jr.

No. 13,413 Criminal

DEC 8 1959

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 8th day of December, 1959 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and¹ by counsel, Robert B. Copeland.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of² **guilty**

of the offense³ of having violated Title 18, USC, 2314, in that on or about March 9, 1959, he transported in interstate commerce from San Diego, California, to Memphis, Tennessee, three falsely made checks, drawn on the account of the E. C. Williams Real Estate Company, 145 Beal Street, Memphis, Tennessee, with the National Bank of Commerce, Memphis, Tennessee, payable to Clinton Ernest Hall, Jr., each in the amount of \$80.00, the maker's name having been forged,

as charged³ in Cts. 1, 2 & 3 of the Indictment; and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of⁴

Count One - Five (5) Years
Count Two - Five (5) Years
Count Three- Five (5) Years. It is adjudged that the sentences imposed in Counts Two and Three shall run concurrently with the sentence in Count One.

IT IS ADJUDGED that⁵ the sentence in this case shall run concurrently with the sentence imposed in Criminal Case No. 13,417.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.
Approved as to form:

/s/ FREDERICK S. NELSON

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE

United States District Judge.

~~THE COURT RECOMMENDS COMMITMENT TO:~~
Ass't. U.S. Attorney

Clerk

A True Copy. Certified this 8th day of December, 1959

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD

(By)

Clerk

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

United States of America

v.

Clinton Ernest Hall, Jr.

No. 13,417 Criminal DEC 8 1959

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 8th day of December, 1959 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and by counsel, Robert B. Copeland.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of² **guilty**

of the offense of having violated Title 18, U.S.C., 472, in that on or about July 8, 1959, at Tulsa, Oklahoma, with intent to defraud, did pass, utter and publish a falsely made, forged and counterfeit obligation of the United States, to-wit: a counterfeit check dated July 8, 1959, drawn on the Bank of America at Los Angeles, California, purporting to be executed by Finance Officers of the Veterans Administration, and drawn against funds of that agency in the amount of \$50.00, payable to Clinton Ernest Hall, Jr.,

as charged³ in the Information; and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of⁴

Ten (10) Years.

~~XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX~~

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

/s/ FREDERICK S. NELSON

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE

United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:⁶
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

A True Copy. Certified this 8th day of December, 1959

Clerk

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk

(By)

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

United States of America

v.

Clinton Ernest Hall, Jr.

No. 13,426 Criminal DEC 8 1959

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 8th day of December, 1959 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and¹ by counsel, **Robert B. Copeland**.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of² **guilty**

of the offense of having violated Title 18, U.S.C., Section 471, in that on or about May 14, 1959, in the Western Division of the Western District of Missouri, he unlawfully, knowingly, wilfully and feloniously, with intent to defraud, falsely made and counterfeited a check purportedly issued by the Veterans Administration of the United States, payable to Clinton Ernest Hall, Jr., in the amount of \$50.00,

as charged³ **in the Information;** and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of⁴

Ten (10) Years

IT IS ADJUDGED that⁵ **the sentence in this case shall run concurrently with the sentence imposed in Criminal Case No. 13,417.**

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

/s/ Frederick S. Nelson

The Court recommends commitment to:⁶
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE

United States District Judge.

A True Copy. Certified this 8th day of December, 1959

Clerk

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk

(By) _____

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

DEC 8 - 1959

United States of America

v.

Clinton Ernest Hall, Jr.

No. 13,453 Criminal
NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 8th day of December, 1959, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and¹ by counsel, Robert B. Copeland.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of² guilty

of the offense of having violated Title 18, U.S.C., 472, in that on or about October 15, 1958, at Birmingham, Alabama, with intent to defraud, he pass, utter and publish a falsely made, forged and counterfeit obligation of the United States, to-wit, a counterfeit check dated October 10, 1958, drawn on the First National Bank of Mobile, Alabama, purporting to be executed by Finance Officers of the Veterans Administration in the amount of \$500.00 payable to Clinton Ernest Hall, Jr.,

as charged³ in the Information; and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of⁴

Ten (10) Years.

IT IS ADJUDGED that⁵ the sentence in this case shall run concurrently with the sentence imposed in Criminal Case No. 13,417.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

/s/ FREDERICK S. NELSON

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE

United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:⁶
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

Clerk

A True Copy. Certified this 8th day of December, 1959

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk

(By)

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

DEC 14 1959

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

United States of America

v.

David Ernest Partain

No. **13,469 Criminal**

On this **14th** day of **December**, 19 **59**ame the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and¹ without counsel. The court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel; and having consented in writing to prosecution under the juvenile delinquency act and having been fully apprised of his rights and of the consequences of such consent,
IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant ~~is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of~~ juvenile became a

~~of the offense of~~
delinquent by violating Title 18, Sections 5031 to 5037, in that on or about November 19, 1959, he transported in interstate commerce from the vicinity of Bigelow, Arkansas, to Tulsa, Oklahoma, a stolen 1955 Bellaire Chevrolet, Motor No. 020 775 2F 55Z, he then knowing the automobile to have been stolen,

as charged³ in the Information;
and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of⁴

Two (2) Years.

~~XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX~~

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.
Approved as to form:

/s/ **Frederick S. Nelson**

/s/ **ROYCE H. SAVAGE**

United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:⁶
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

A True Copy. Certified this **14th** day of **December, 1959**

Clerk

(Signed) **NOBLE C. HOOD**

Clerk

(By)

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

DEC 14 1959

United States of America
v.
Carole Joyce Lancaster

}

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court
No. 13,467 Criminal

On this 14th day of December, 1959, I appeared as the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and without counsel. The court advised the defendant of her right to counsel and asked her whether she desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant stated that she waived the right to the assistance of counsel; and having consented in writing to prosecution under the juvenile delinquency act and having been fully apprised of her rights and of the consequences of such consent,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted under the provisions of the juvenile delinquency act of becoming a delinquent by violating Title 18, Sections 5031 to 5037, in that on or about November 19, 1959, she stole a letter which had been left for collection upon the mail receptacle, an authorized depository for mail matter, at 7407 East 7th Street, Tulsa, Oklahoma, the letter being addressed to the First National Bank, Broken Arrow, Oklahoma, and bearing the return address of Mrs. Roy E. Scott, Jr., as charged in the Information;

and the court having asked the defendant whether she has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of

Two (2) Years.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.
Approved as to form:

/s/ PERRY A. KROHN
The Court recommends commitment to:
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE
United States District Judge.

A True Copy. Certified this 14th day of December, 1959

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk (By) Deputy Clerk.

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE **FILED**
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

DEC 16 1959

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,)
vs.)
DAROLD NATHANIEL HART)

NOBLE C. HOOD
Criminal Case No. 13,057, U.S. District Court

On the 13th day of December, 1957, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and by counsel, Kavanaugh Bush.

IT WAS ADJUDGED that the defendant had been convicted upon his plea of not guilty and a verdict of guilty of having violated Title 18, U.S.C., Section 1465, in that on or about May 15, 1957, he knowingly transported for the purpose of sale and distribution, from Eugene, Oregon, to Tulsa, Oklahoma, 197 obscene, lewd, and lascivious pictures, as charged in the Indictment.

IT WAS ADJUDGED that the defendant was guilty as charged and convicted.

IT WAS ADJUDGED that imposition of sentence be deferred and the defendant was placed on probation for a period of Three (3) Years from that date.

NOW, on this 16th day of December, 1959, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and by counsel, Robert E. Caldwell. And it being shown to the court that the defendant has violated the terms and conditions of said probation,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the order of probation be revoked and the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of Eighteen (18) Months.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

Russell H. Smith
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

Royce H. Savage
Judge.

FILED**United States District Court**

FOR THE

JAN -7 1960

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

William F. Gordineer

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

No. 13,470 Criminal

On this 7th day of January, 1960, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of guilty

of the offense of having violated Title 45, U.S.C., Sec. 359(a), in that on October 14, December 2 and December 16, 1956, he knowingly made false statements to an Agent of the Railroad Retirement Board by falsely representing that he was unemployed during certain periods, in connection with claims for allowance of benefits under the Railroad Retirement Unemployment Insurance Act,

as charged in Counts 1, 2 & 3 of Information; and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby placed on probation on each count for a period of Six (6) Months from this date.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver two certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.
Approved as to form:

/s/ PERRY A. KROHN
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE

United States District Judge.

Clerk.

A TRUE COPY. Certified this 7th day of January, 1960.

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk.

(By)

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

United States of America
 v.
 Missouri-Kansas-Texas
 Railroad Co., a corporation

No. 13,472 Criminal JAN -7 1960

NOBLE C. HOOD
 Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 7th day of January, 1960 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared ~~in person and~~^{by} counsel, Jack Campbell.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon ~~his~~^a plea of² guilty

of the offense of having violated Title 45, U.S.C., Sections 71, 73, in that on July 11, 1958, the defendant confined 318 sheep in cars marked SP 74943 and SP 71073 and conveyed them over its line from Denison, Texas to Vinita, Oklahoma, and in so doing knowingly and wilfully confined the animals for a period of more than 36 consecutive hours,

as charged³ in the Information.
~~and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced and no sufficient cause for the contrary being shown to the Court,~~

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for transportation and pay a fine unto the United States of America in the sum of One Hundred (\$100.00) Dollars.

~~IT IS SO ORDERED~~⁵

~~IT IS SO ORDERED~~
 Approved as to form:

/s/ PERRY A. KROHN

The Court recommends commitment to:
 Ass't. U. S. Attorney

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE

United States District Judge.

Clerk

A True Copy. Certified this _____ day of _____

(Signed) _____
 Clerk

(By) _____
 Deputy Clerk.

FILED

United States District Court

FOR THE

JAN -7 1960

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

George Richard Gowin

No. 13,475 Criminal

On this 7th day of January, 1960, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and by counsel, S. S. Lawrence.

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of guilty

of the offense of having violated Title 26, USC, Sections 5205(a)(2) and 5604(a)(1), in that on or about December 8, 1959, in the 2400 block on East 28th Street North, Tulsa, Oklahoma, he transported and had in his possession eight (8) gallons of distilled spirits, the immediate containers thereof not having been stamped by a stamp evidencing compliance with the provisions of Chapter 51, Internal Revenue Code of 1954, as amended

as charged in the Information; and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby placed on probation for a period of Eighteen (18) Months from this date.

It IS FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

It IS FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver two certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.
Approved as to form:

/s/ FREDERICK S. NELSON^A
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE

United States District Judge.

Clerk.

A TRUE COPY. Certified this 7th day of January, 1960

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD (By) Deputy Clerk.
Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
v.
Rosalind Ann Prewitt Wiley

No. 13,476 Criminal JAN -7 1960

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 7th day of January, 1960, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and by counsel, Waldo E. Jones.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon ^{her} ~~his~~ plea of guilty

of the offense of having violated Title 18, USC, Sec. 1708, in that on or about November 10, 1959, at Tulsa, Oklahoma, she unlawfully had in her possession the contents of a letter addressed to Joyce Goudeau, 1028 E. Zion Place, Tulsa, Oklahoma, namely a Public Welfare Commission, Aid to Dependent Children check in the amount of \$128.00, which letter had been stolen from an authorized mail depository for mail, knowing that such contents had been stolen,

as charged in the Information; and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby placed on probation for a period of Eighteen (18) Months from this date.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver two certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.
Approved as to form:

/s/ PERRY A. KROHN
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE
United States District Judge.

Clerk.

A TRUE COPY. Certified this 7th day of January, 1960

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD (By) _____
Clerk. Deputy Clerk.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America,

Plaintiff,

vs.

Criminal No. 13415

Alphonzo Williams,

Defendant.

FILED

JAN 13 1960

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

ORDER

This cause coming on for hearing on application of defendant, filed October 16, 1959, for Reduction, Modification or Suspension of Sentence, the United States of America being represented by Russell H. Smith, Assistant United States Attorney for the Northern District of Oklahoma, and the defendant being represented by his attorneys, Irvine E. Ungerman and Jay W. Whitney, and the court being advised in the premises finds that at the time sentence herein was imposed on September 2, 1959, it was understood by the court that the net worth of the defendant was approximately \$200,000, whereas evidence now presented reflects the net worth of defendant was at that time not in excess of \$90,000 after consideration of civil liabilities of defendant for federal and state taxes and penalties at that time due and owing.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that the judgment entered herein on September 2, 1959, be and is hereby modified in the following particulars only:

That the defendant pay a fine as to Count I in the amount of \$2,000.

That the defendant pay a fine as to Count II in the amount of \$2,000.

That the defendant pay a fine as to Count III in the amount of \$2,000.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that the defendant be further imprisoned until payment of the fines, or until he is otherwise discharged as provided by law.

Dated this 12 day of January, 1960.

R. H. Savage
United States District Judge

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

United States of America

v.

Marion B. Forsman

No. 13,455 - Criminal

JAN 15 1960

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 15th day of January, 1960 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and by counsel, John S. Athens and Robert L. McGowen.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of guilty

of the offense of having wilfully and knowingly failed to make income tax returns to the District Director of Internal Revenue for the Internal Revenue Collection District of Oklahoma, at Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, or to any other proper officer of the United States, for the calendar years 1954, 1955 and 1956, in violation of Section 7203, Internal Revenue Code; Title 26, U. S. C. A., Section 7203, as charged in Counts number One, Two and Three of the amended information;

XXXXXXXXXX

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of

Count One - Six (6) Months and a fine of Seven Hundred Fifty (\$750.00) Dollars;

Count Two - Six (6) Months and a fine of Seven Hundred Fifty (\$750.00) Dollars;

Count Three - Six (6) Months and a fine of Seven Hundred Fifty (\$750.00) Dollars; said sentences in Counts Two and

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

Three shall run concurrently with the sentence in Count One.; and that he is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment until payment of said fine, or until discharged as provided by law.

IT IS FURTHER ordered that the sentence be and it is hereby suspended on the condition that, when the income tax liability for the years of 1954, 1955 and 1956 has been agreed upon, it be paid within thirty (30) days; and that the fine be paid within thirty (30) days from this date.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

Robert L. Reynolds
U. S. Attorney

15/ Royce H. Savage
United States District Judge.

Clerk

A True Copy. Certified this _____ day of _____

(Signed) _____
Clerk

(By) _____
Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

United States of America

v.

Bruce Beverly Vinson

}

No. 13,383 Criminal

JAN 19 1960

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 19th day of January, 1960 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of² guilty

of the offense of having violated Title 18, U.S.C., Section 2312, in that on or about April 2, 1959, he caused to be transported from Houston, Texas, to Sapulpa, Oklahoma, a stolen 1959 Buick, Serial No. 6 F 8007118, and a stolen 1959 Ford, Serial No. H 9 D S 120638, he then knowing the automobiles to have been stolen, as charged in Counts One and Two of the Indictment;

~~XXXXXXXXXX~~

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of⁴

Count One - Five (5) Years
Count Two - Three (3) Years, to begin at the expiration of and run consecutively to the sentence in Count One.

~~XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX~~

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

/s/ FREDERICK S. NELSON

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE

United States District Judge.

~~XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX~~ commitment to:
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

Clerk

A True Copy. Certified this 19 day of January, 1960

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk

(By)

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court
FOR THE

FILED

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America

v.

Eley Riley

JAN 19 1960

No. 13,473 Criminal **NOBLE C. HOOD**
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this **19th** day of **January**, 19 **60** came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and¹ by counsel, **Waldo E. Jones**.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of² **guilty**

of the offense of having violated Title 26, U.S.C., Sections 5205(a)(2), 5604(a)(1), in that on or about December 11, 1959, on a public street in the 1400 block North Frankfort Place, Tulsa, Oklahoma, he had in his possession two (2) gallons of distilled sprits, the immediate containers thereof not having been stamped by a stamp evidencing the determination of the tax or indicating compliance with the provisions of Chapter 51, Internal Revenue Code of 1954, as amended,

as charged³ in the Information;

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of⁴

Nineteen (19) Months; that he be imprisoned for a period of Thirty (30) Days and the remainder of said sentence be suspended and the defendant be placed on probation.

~~It is hereby stayed~~
It is adjudged that execution of sentence be and it is hereby stayed until Monday, January 25, 1960 at 9:00 A. M.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

/s/ FREDERICK S. NELSON

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE

United States District Judge.

~~The Clerk is hereby committed to:~~
Ass't. U. S. Attorney

A True Copy. Certified this **19th** day of **January**, 1960

Clerk

(Signed) **NOBLE C. HOOD**

Clerk

(By)

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FILED

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

JAN 27 1960

United States of America

v.

Dallas Eugene Turner

No. 13,449 Criminal

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 27th day of January, 1960 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and by counsel, F. Robert Hickman and C. A. Whitebook.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of nolo contendere

of the offenses of having violated Title 18, U.S.C., Section 1341, in that prior to November, 1958, and continuing to on or about June 17, 1959, he devised a scheme and artifice to defraud persons, knowing the representations and promises would be false when made, and for the purpose of executing the scheme and artifice, caused letters to be placed in authorized depositories for mail matter, to be sent and delivered by the Post Office Establishment of the United States, as charged in Counts One to Thirty, inclusive, in the Indictment;

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment on Count One, pay a fine unto the United States of America in the sum of One Thousand (\$1,000.00) Dollars, and that he is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment until payment of said fine, or until he is otherwise discharged as provided by law.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby placed on probation for a period of two (2) Years from this date on Counts 2 through 30, inclusive.

It Is Adjudged that execution of sentence is hereby stayed until Monday, March 28, 1960 at 9:00 A. M.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant. Approved as to form:

/s/ ROBERT S. RIZLEY

/s/ ROYCE H. SAVAGE

United States District Judge.

This Court's records recommends commitment to:
Attorney

A True Copy. Certified this 27 day of January, 1960

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD

(By)

Clerk

Deputy Clerk.